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August 27, 2021

Oana Stefan

Manager of Regulatory Affairs
150 Savannah Oaks Drive
Brantford ON N3T 5N8
ostefan@brantford.ca

Dear Ms. Stefan:

Re: Brantford Power Inc. (Brantford Power)
2022 Cost of Service Rate Application
Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File Number: EB-2021-0009

On August 19, 2021, the OEB issued its Decision on Confidentiality with respect to
certain interrogatory responses for which Brantford Power requested confidential
treatment.

In that Decision, the OEB directed Brantford Power to file for the public record a revised
unredacted version of the table in interrogatory response 4x-EP-20 reflecting the
findings in the Decision.

On August 24, 2021, Brantford Power filed a revised copy of the table in the
interrogatory response to 4X-EP-20, but with certain figures still redacted. In its covering
letter, Brantford Power explained that the redacted information contains compensation
information and how this information, in conjunction with other information provided in
interrogatory responses, could be used to infer compensation-related information about
identifiable individuals.
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The OEB has reviewed the explanation provided by Brantford Power in its August 24,
2021 letter and accepts the redactions in the revised interrogatory response 4X-EP-20.

Yours truly,
Original signed by

Christine E. Long
Registrar

C: John A.D. Vellone, Borden Ladner Gervais LLP



